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Ruth Nettles

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2007 3:59 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us OR i Gl )
Subject: Docket No. 060822-TL NA L
Attachments: 2007-07-11, Cross Notice of Deposition -Bishop.pdf

The person responsible for this filing is:

Floyd R. Self

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 323017
(850) 222-0720
fseif@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 060822-TL - Petition of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for Relief from Carrier-of-Last-Resort Obligations
Pursuant to Florida Statutes Section 364.025(6)(d)

This is being filed on behalf of Nocatee Development Company, Sonoc Company, LLC, Toll Jacksonville Limited Partnership,
Plute Home Corporation and Parc Group, Inc. ("Nocatee™)

Total Number of Pages is 4

Nocatee Development Company, Sonoc Company, LLC, Toll Jacksonville Limited Partnership, Plute Home Corporation and Parc
Group, Inc.'s ("Nocatee") Cross Notice of Deposition.

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparelio & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>

DOCUMENT NEMRTR-DATF
05840 JuLis

7/11/2007 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY



C MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF

, P.A.

S Attorneys At Law
' wwulawfla.com

Tuly 11, 2007

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms, Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: . Docket No. 060822-TL

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Nocatee Development Company, SONOC Company,
LLC, Toll Jacksonville Limited Partnership, Pulte Home Corporation and Parc Group, Inc.
(“Nocatee”) is Nocatee’s Cross Notice of Deposition in the above referenced docket.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.

FRS/amb

Enclosure

cc: Lynn Pappas, Esq.
Parties of Record
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for relief from carrier-of-last- | DOCKET NO. 060822-TL
resort (COLR) obligations pursuant to Florida

Statutes  364.025(6)(d) for two private | FILED: JULY 11,2007
subdivisions in Nocatee development, by

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

CROSS NOTICE OF DEPOSITION

TO:  Manuel A. Gurdian, Esq.
James Meza IlI, Esq.
Tracy W. Hatch, Esq.
c¢/o Nancy H. Sims
AT&T Florida
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallghassee, FL 32301

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that SONOC Company, LLC, Toll Jacksonville Limited
Partnership, Pulte Home Corporation and Parc Group, Inc. (‘Nocatee”), through undersigned
counsel, will take the telephone deposition for all purposes pursuant to the Florida Rules of Civil
Procedure for the following persomn:

Mr. Larry Bishop on July 12, 2007 at 3:00 p.m.

The deposition will be held by telephone at the Florida Public Service Commission,

Gerald L. Gunter Building, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 382D, Tallahassee, Floridé

32399-0850 and will conducted before an authorized officer in accordance with the Florida

Rules of Civil Procedure and will continue from day-to-day thereafter until completed. Any

person who is unable to attend may participate via telephone by calling 1-888-808-6959

(conference code 4136206).




As indicated in Staffs Notice of Telephone Depositions, please bring with you all the
work papers or other materials used by you in the preparation of any testimony filed in this
docket or used by you in the preparation of any responses to staff’s discovery requests in this
docket.

This deposition is being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at hearing, or for any

other purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and the Uniform Rules.

Respectfully.submitted,

Tallahassee,; Flonda 32301
(850) 222-0720 (voice)

: (850) 224-4359 (facsimile)
fself@lawfla.com

M. Lynn Pappas

ParpAS LAW FIRM

245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 400
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Attorneys for Nocatee Development
Company, SONOC Company, LLC, Toll
Jacksonville Limited Partnership, Pulte
Home Corporation and Parc Group, Inc.




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on the
following parties by Electronic Mail (*) and/or U.S. Mail this 11" day of July, 2007.

H. F. Mann, Esq.*

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Patrick Wiggins, Esq.*

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Mr. Dale Buys*

Division of Competitive Markets and
Enforcement

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

James Meza II*

Michael Gurdian

Tracy Hatch

¢lo Nancy H. Sims

AT&T Florida

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400

Tallahassee, FL 32301

nancy.sims(@bellsouth.com

E. Earl Edenfield

AT&T Southeast

675 West Peachtree Street, Suite 54300
Atlantd, GA. 30375

Eyd RY Self




